
GASTON COUNTY BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST

TO: COUNTY MANAGER      

FROM: ____________________________________________
Dept. # Department Name

____________________________________________
Department Director’s Date

TYPE OF REQUEST:

Line Item Transfer Within Department & Fund Line Item Transfer Between Funds *

Project Transfer Within Department & Fund Additional Appropriation of Funds *

Line Item Transfer Between Departments* * Requires resolution by the Board of Commissioners

AMOUNT

Whole Dollars OnlyACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

(As it appears in the budget)

ACCOUNT NUMBER

Fund - Function - Dept - Division - Object

xxx - xx - xxxx - xxxx - xxxxx (See Note Below)

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST:

Note: Decreases in expenditures & increases in revenue accounts require brackets.  Increases in expenditures & decreases in 
revenue do not require brackets.  Please note that transfers between funds require interfund transfer accounts.

4150 County Attorney

Jonathan Sink 8/16/2021

X

Fund Balance Appropriated 010-99-9900-0000-490000- ($75,000)
Prof Svcs: Lithium Counsel 010-01-4150-0000-530010-22025 $75,000

The Gaston County Board of Commissioners have engaged the firm of Fox Rothschild LLP, specifically the specialized 
legal services of Tom Terrell, Esq., to provide legal consultation in the areas of land use and mining. The Board is asked 
to appropriate a total sum of $75,000 from the Fund Balance to go into a newly created account in the County Attorney's 
Department to cover those costs related to outside counsel and Piedmont Lithium.


